IL.

I11.

Iv.

Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, January 23, 2025
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES

Date: 1/16/25 +NP 1/16/25

CONSENT AGENDA

None

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion Re: Draft #2 Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Discussion on CRF/ETF Seeming CIPC/TA Agreed to Recommend Discontinued
- CR108: Rangeway Fund - $23k
- CRI118: Police Service Fund - $3.1k
- CR142: Fire Service Fund - $3.1k
- CR144: Public Works Equipment - $0
- CR114: Playground Equipment - $.2k

Discussion on CRF/ETF Seeming CIPC/TA Not to Recommend Discontinued
Proposed for Study & Retention During FY 26
- CRI12: Appraisal Funds - $72k (Assessor Opposes: Hold for 1/30/2025)
- CR154: Crosswalk RFD - $6k
- CR158: Pathway Phase III Improvement - $235k

Discussion on Capital/Expendable Funds Suggested to be Renamed/Repurposed
- CR138: Communications Technology - $258k
- CR156: Roads Improvement Fund - $178k (J. Beadle, 4 Emergencies DPW;
As 1s7?)

Discussion on CRF/ETF Contributions (Page 10 of Transmittal Tab)
Discussion on Library CRF
- Funding Sources

- Increase in Maintenance

Discussion on Capital Expenditure Program (Page 9 of Transmittal Tab)
- See Also Stand Alone Requests of Library $68k



VI

VIL

VIII.

IX.

- Police Chief Re: Police Prosecutor
Case Review Officer
Public Safety Re: Drone

- Fire Chief Re: Public Safety Re: Drone
Fire Engine 1 Replacement
Fire Boat Special Warrant Article
Ambo Reserve Warrant Article

- DPW Re: Road Program
Transfer Station: Potential Rate Hearing Re C&D et al
- Warrant Re: Direction to TA to add, delete or revise
OLD BUSINESS
OTHER BUSINESS
CITIZEN INPUT

NON-PUBLIC SESSION
- RSA91-A: 3,11 (b,c)

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Thursday, January 16, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. and members
present were Vice Chairman Jon W. Tolman, Selectmen Charles M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford
(arrived at 5:05 p.m.), and James F. Gray. Interim Town Administrator, Carter Terenzini, Execu-
tive Assistant, Alison Kepple.

II.

I11.

IV.

V.

; Charrman Qurnlan elosed the Public Hea

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to order
at 5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC HEARING: Potential Sale & Retention of Tax Deeded Land

Chairman Quinlan opened the Public Hearing at 5:01 p.m. He stated that the board would
address each property individually and take pﬁblie corﬁment on the property and ask for a
consensus of the Board for thelr recommendatlons regardlng retention/sale/or need for
further investigation.

Interim Town Administrator Terenzml stated that Parcel #4 might be repurchased by
heirs to this property Parcel #9, #13, and #14 abutters to these properties are interested

Chairman Quinlan stated tha
30 2025 at 5 00 p m.

here will befg second Public Hearing on Thursday, January

’ g at 5:37 p.m. and moved to open the regular
Board of Selectmen r'neeting."

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES:
e Date: 1/2/25  +NP 1/2/25
e Date: 1/4/25 F

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To approve the meeting minutes of 1/2/25, public and non-public 1/2/25 meeting
minutes and 1/4/25 meeting minutes as amended.

Seconded: Selectman McGee

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA: None




VI

NEW BUSINESS:

Action Re: CY’25 Town Election Site

Motion: Selectman Tolman

Voted to hold the March 11, 2025 Town & School election at the Moultonborough
Public Safety Building (Police/Fire Station) at 1035 Whittier Highway and the
March 15, 2025 Town Meeting at the Moultonborough Community Auditorium at
25 Blake Road.

Seconded: Selectman Crawford

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Action Re: FY’25 Budget Transfer

Motion: Selectman Tolman Crawford

Moved to authorize the Interdepartmental budget transfers as set forth in Transfer
2025-1 as presented by the Finance Dzrector

Seconded: Selectman Gray -

Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Action Re: ADA Compliant Bathroom Functlon Hall (Lacewood Construction)
Motion: Selectman Tolman

#1: I move to authorize the budgetary transfer of the sum of Seventy Thousand
Dollars ($70,000) from the Executive Office Contingency Account 01-400-4516
and the sum of Five hundred and Forty-Three Dollars (8543) from the B&G
Function Hall Account 01-430-4874 to account number 01-430-4875, entitled

Fi unctzon Hall ADA Compliant hroom as presented by the Town Finance Di-
rector on Transfer 2025 2.

< ';,’fg;#Z I move to authorzze the Town Administrator to execute a contract in the name

“of the Town with Lacewood Group Inc in the amount of Seventy Thousand Five

Hundred Forty T} hree Dollars ($70,543) construction of the ADA compliant bath-
room at the F: unctlon Hall and further authorize him to execute change orders in
an amount not to exceed $7,000 should he deem them necessary and reasonably
outside of the specified scope of work provided, however, he shall promptly notify

this Board of the same.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Action Re: Approval to Allow Modular Unit Storage at the Highway Garage
Motion: Selectman Gray

To approve the temporary parking request for Winsor Homes to store (5) modular
home units at the Highway Garage, 68 Highway Garage Road in the beginning of
March 2025.



VIIL.

VIIL

IX.

XI.

Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 5-01
Motion passed.

e Action Re: Approval of Oil & Propane Contract
Motion to table this until the next meeting on 1/23/25.
Vote: 5-0
Motion tabled by consensus.

OLD BUSINESS:

e Town Administrator Recruitment: '
1. Interim Town Administrator Terenzini remmded the board that they have
documents to look at, and hope to have a d1scuss10n after the Town Meeting
Warrant and Budget is all set.

OTHER BUSINESS:

e DPW Director, Theriault asked ab,,ut the email he sent on December 24 regarding
purchasing the old Fire Chief Ford Explorer The board stated that this will be put
out for bid. -

CITIZEN INPUT: —
e Joe Cormier, Moultonborough Neck Road, congratulated Selectmen McGee on be-
ing elected as the Chair of the Carroll County Board of Commissioners.

NON-PUBLIC SESSION:
e RSA9I-A:3,1I(b,c)
Motion: Selectman McGee
Motzon to enter nonpublic session pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, II (b,c) at 6:05 p.m.

coming out only fo adjourn
ded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 5-0

Motion passed

ADJ OURNMENT Meetlng adjourned at 6:51 p.m.
Motion: Selectman Tolman
To adjourn the meeting.
Seconded: Selectman Gray
Vote: 5-0

Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Alison Kepple, Executive Assistant.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Select Board W
FROM:

Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator

RE: 2025 ATM Warrant — Second Draft
DATE: January 17, 2025
CC: ABC; file

You will find the second draft of the ATM warrant attached. We have inserted articles relative to
Political offices up for election;
Zoning articles being moved forward by the Planning Board;
Two CBAs;

Retention of Tax Deed Parcels Re: General Government or Conservation; and
Acceptance of RSA 31:95-e Re: Authorizing the SB to accept gifts of personal property;

Supplemental Materials are also attached from the Library, Land Use, and DPW



1/23/2025

2025
Warrant
&

Budget



1/23/2025

TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

TOWN WARRANT FOR 2025 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

To the inhabitants of the Town of Moultonborough in the County of Carroll, in said State,
qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Moultonborough Public Safety Building, 1035 Whittier
Highway, in said Moultonborough, on Tuesday the 11th day of March 2025, at 7:00 A.M., to act
upon Articles , , and ofthe Warrant. The polls will close no earlier than 7:00 P.M.

The Voters will take up Article _and the remaining Articles of the Warrant on Saturday, March
15, 2025, at 9:00 A.M. (School District will meet first, with a twenty-minute adjournment before
Town Meeting) at the Auditorium, Moultonborough Academy.

ARTICLE 1 Vote to Elect

To choose by ballot and majority vote: One (1) Selectman for Three (3) years; One (1) Trustee of
the Trust Funds for Three (3) years; Three (3) Library Trustees for Three (3) years; Two (2)
Planning Board Members for Three (3) years; One (1) Zoning Board of Adjustment Member for
Three (3) years.

ARTICLE 2 Solar Facilities

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #1 to the town zoning ordinance as proposed by
the planning board as follows: amend Zoning Ordinance Article 10.2 to remove size limitations
on solar arrays?

ARTICLE 3 Wetlands Ordinance

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #2 to the town zoning ordinance as proposed by
the planning board as follows: amend Zoning Ordinance Article 9 to eliminate certain
exemptions from the wetlands ordinance?

ARTICLE ???? - COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT Re: POLICE

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement (CBA) with the Moultonborough Police Benevolent Association and further to raise

additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and benefits those that would be paid at
current staffing levels in accordance with the most recent CBA.

Year Estimated Increase
FY 2026 2779797777
FY 2027 29079779777

FY 2028 227777707



1/23/2025

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT Re: DPW

To see if the Town will vote to approve the cost items included in the collective bargaining
agreement (CBA) with the Moultonborough Public Works Employees, Local 534, AFSCME -

fiscal year, such sum representing the additional costs attributable to the increase in salaries and
benefits those that would be paid at current staffing levels in accordance with the most recent
CBA.

Year Estimated Increase
FY 2026 2907977777
FY 2027 222222227

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? AUTHORITY TO CALL A SPECIAL TOWN MEETING Re: DPW CBA

To see if the Town, in the event that Article ??? is defeated, will authorize the governing body to
call one special meeting, at its option, to consider the cost items contained in this article only?

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? ACCEPTING RSA 31:95-¢ Re: PERSONAL PROPERTY DONATIONS
To see if the Town will vote to accept RSA 31:95-e which would allow the board of selectmen to
accept gifts of personal property, other than money, which may be offered to the town for any
public purpose, with such authorization to remain in effect until rescinded by a vote of the town.

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

To see if the Town will vote to retain certain parcels of land it has acquired through the tax deed
process, as designated on the tax maps of the Town of Moultonborough and identified below, for
general government purposes:

Map/Lot Property Address

016-009 | Holland Street
098-078 | 2 States Landing Road
107-018 | Deercrossing




1/23/2025

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE 72??? RETAINING CERTAIN TAX DEEDED PROPERTIES — USE #2

To see if the Town will vote to retain certain parcels of land it has acquired through the tax deed
process, as designated on the tax maps of the Town of Moultonborough and identified below, for
conservation purposes:

To see if the Town will vote to retain certain parcels of land it has acquired through the tax deed
process, as designated on the tax maps of the Town of Moultonborough and identified below, for
general government purposes:

Map/Lot Property Address

TO BE DETERMINED

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? - DISCONTINUING CERTAIN CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

To see if the Town will vote to discontinue the following Capital Reserve Funds, as
recommended by the Capital Improvement Planning Committee (CIPC), with the amounts
remaining as of June 30, 2025, together with any interest earned thereon as of said date, being
transferred to the general fund.

- CRI108: Rangeway Fund - $23k

- CRI114: Playground Equipment - $.2k

- CR118: Police Service Fund - $3.1k

- CR142: Fire Service Fund - $3.1k

- CRI144: Public Works Equipment - $0

- CRI156: Roads Improvement Fund - $178k (Opposed by DPW Director)

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

AWAITING ACTUAL NUMBERS AS OF 12/31/24
ARTICLE ???? — FUNDING CERTAIN CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ???? to additionally fund certain
previously established Capital Reserved Funds (CRF) as identified below in the amounts as set

forth below:

- Municipal Building Maintenance CRF — CR104
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000)



1/23/2025

- Fire Fighting Equipment CRF - CR102
Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000)
(NOTE: CIPC Says $350K because of Replacement Truck)

- Public Works Equipment CRF — CR144
One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000)

- Appraisal CRF - CR112
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000)

- Historical Building CRF — CR110
Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000)

- Town Wide Information Technology CRF — CR152
Twenty-Two Thousand Dollars ($22,000)

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

NOTE BUDGET TEXT RE: NEED FOR COMPREHENSIVE LOOK OVER OF ARCs

ARTICLE ??2? FUNDING CERTAIN EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of One Hundred Fifty-Seven
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($157,500) to additionally fund certain previously established
Expendable Trust Funds (ETF) as identified below in the amounts as set forth below:

- Milfoil Control Expendable Trust Fund — CR140
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000)

- Police Cruiser Expendable Trust Fund — CR160
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000)

- Dry Hydrant — CR116
Seven Thousand Five Hundred ($7,500)

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? CREATING AN EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND FOR AMBULANCE
SERVICE

To see if the Town will voted to (a) establish an Expendable Trust Fund under the provisions of
RSA 31:19-a, to be known as the Ambulance Service Contingency Fund for the purpose of
ensuring uninterrupted ambulance service due to unforeseen increases in costs in addition to the
normal ambulance services contracted and appropriated for each year, (b) designate the Select
Board as agents to expend both the principal and interest from this fund and (c) raise and



1/23/2025

appropriate the sum of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000) to be placed in this fund upon its
establishment.

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ???? FUNDING THE FY °26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of One Million Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($1,300,000) for a road improvement program as generally illustrated below and to meet
said appropriation from the anticipated funds from a NH Department of Highway Block Grant of
One Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($160,000) and the balance of One Million One Hundred
Forty Thousand Dollars ($1,140,000) from taxation provided, however, that a full update of the
Town’s Road Surface Management System (RSMS) shall be conducted by an independent third
party with said funds.

AWAITING REVISED & CONDENSED LIST OF PROJECTS SUITABLE FOR
PUBLISHING

Note: Inclusion of any road on this list was based upon a condition assessment and budget
estimate prepared in November of 2024. It is no guarantee of work being undertaken on the
identified roadway. Final construction decisions are made based upon engineering analysis and
actual bids received with work additions or deletions based upon the final bids.

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?2?? FUNDING THE FY *26 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand

Dollars ($860,000) for a program of Capital Improvements and special items, as generally
illustrated below.

Police 20 Portable Radios 1 $75,000
Police 2018 Ford Interceptor Utility 2 $85,000
Police 2018 Ford Interceptor Utility 2 $85,000
DPW - Transfer Station | Truck Scale Replacement 2 $85,000
DPW - Highway Winter Sand/Salt Shed Roof 2 $50,000
DPW - Highway 3500 Platform/Dump w/plow & sander (Trk #11) | 2 $110,000
Police BRINC Responder Drone 2 $30,000
Fire 2026 Storage Pole Barn 3 $75,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds Highway Garage: Pole Shed 3 $200,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds DPW/Fleet 10 ton vehicle lift 3 $35,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds Town Hall Space Needs: Concept Study 3 $30,000

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)



1/23/2025

ARTICLE ??? FUNDING SUPPLEMENTAL FY ‘25 CAPITAL & SPECIAL ITEMS
PROGRAM

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000)
for a program of supplemental capital expenditures for FY 25, as generally illustrated below,
and to meet said appropriation by a transfer from the unassigned fund balance.

MFD - Fire Boat Motors & Controls $60,000
DPW — Transfer Station Paving Loop A $15,000

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? FY °26 Town Operating Budget

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate, subject to all changes made at this meeting,
the sum Seven Hundred Fifty-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($759,315) to pay
the expenses of General Government, Public Safety, Public Works (including Highways,
Cemeteries, Buildings and Grounds, and Transfer Station), Human Services, Culture and
Recreation, and Land Use Services.

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? Town Library Operating Budget

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Seven Hundred Forty Thousand,
Thirty-One Dollars (§740,031) to pay the expense of operating the Public Library.

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? Library Capital Reserve Fund

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Sixty-Eight Thousand Dollars
(868,000) to be placed in the Library Building Repairs and Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund.
(Majority Vote Required)

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Winnipesaukee Wellness Center
To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)

to support the Winnipesaukee Wellness Center, a community service program providing a
supervised exercise program for clients. (By Petition).



1/23/2025

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Lakes Region Food Pantry

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)
for the Lakes Region Food Pantry to help in its mission of feeding families one bag at a time.
(By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Tri-County Community Action Program

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Eleven Thousand Sixty-Six
Dollars ($11,066) for the operation of Tri-County Community Action Program, Inc, service
programs in Moultonborough: Transportation, Energy Assistance, Weatherization, Guardianship,
Head Start, Homeless Intervention and Prevention, Disaster Relief, Tamworth Dental Center.
(By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
(825,000) to support the operations of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association, a local agency
that provides Visting Nurses, Therapy, Aide Services, Hospice Care, and Care for the Caregiver
services to the residents of the Town of Moultonborough, NH. This past year residents received
home visits from Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association. Town funds are used chiefly to
support hospice care, nursing care to homebound residents who are at medical or social risk, and
immunization services. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Interlakes Community Caregivers, Inc
To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Seven Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($7,500) for Interlakes Community Caregivers, Inc., which provides support services to

the residents of Moultonborough. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No



1/23/2025

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Starting Point

To respectfully request that the town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Thousand
Eight Hundred Fourteen Dollars (§5,814) in support of Starting Point providing advocacy and
support to victims of domestic and sexual violence and their children. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 32:5-b, and implement a tax
cap whereby the governing body (or budget committee) shall not submit a recommended budget
that increases the amount to be raised by local taxes, based on the prior fiscal year’s actual
amount of local taxes raised, by more than 0% (insert either a fixed dollar amount or a
fixed percentage)?

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No

ALL CITIZEN PETITIONS AFTER’ THIS ONE AWAIT INCLUSION
HAVE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 1/23/25

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Ossipee Concerned Citizens

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Fifty-Four Thousand Dollars
($54,000) to Ossipee Concerned Citizens for funding to help support the Meals on Wheels
program for Moultonborough. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Lake Winnipesaukee Association

To see if the town will vote to allocate Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) to support the
Lake Winnipesaukee Association (LWA) activities. LWA is a non-profit organization dedicated
to protecting the water quality and natural resources of Lake Winnipesaukee and has taken the
lead in this effort since 2010. LWA has and continues to provide direct support in obtaining
grants for Town projects that improve the water quality of Lake Winnipesaukee and water bodies
in Moultonborough. The LWA are an important liaison between NH DES and the Town for
water quality monitoring and local communication of cyanobacteria alerts issued by NH DES.
LWA also provides on site evaluation and recommendations as requested that lead to improved
storm water management practices by town residents through the LakeSmart/Keep Winni Blue
program. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Granite VNA



1/23/2025

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000)
to support the operations of Granite VNA (Formerly Central New Hampshire VNA & Hospice),
a local agency that provides Visiting Nurse Services, Hospice Care, and Pediatric Care to
residents of the Town of Moultonborough, NH. This past year residents of Moultonborough
received 1,561 home visits from Granite VNA. Town funds are used chiefly to support hospice
care, pediatric care to children at medical or social risk, wellness clinics, bereavement support
groups and immunization services. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No)

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Sandwich Children's Center

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000)
to continue our tuition assistance for Moultonborough children attending Sandwich Children’s
Center. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Moultonborough Historical Society

To see if the town of Moultonborough will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Four
Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($4,700) to support the work of the Moultonborough
Historical Society in the maintenance, upkeep, and preservation of the Moultonborough History
Museum; the educational and cultural programs the Society offers; and in the stewardship of the
Town owned “Middle Neck Schoolhouse” and “Old Moultonborough Townhouse.” (By
Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No

ARTICLE ?? By Petition: Interlakes Day Care Center

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Two Thousand Twenty-Five
Dollars ($2,025) to maintain and continue the system of services of the Inter-Lakes Day Care
Center. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — Yes — No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — Yes — No



ARTICLE 44

To transact any other business that may legally come before said Meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this day of February 2025.

A True Copy of Warrant Attest:

1/23/2025

Kevin D. Quinlan, Chair

Jonathan W. Tolman, Vice Chair

Karel A Crawford, Selectman

James F. Gray, Selectman

Charles M. McGee, Selectman

Kevin D. Quinlan, Chair

Jonathan W. Tolman, Vice Chair

Karel A. Crawford, Selectman

James F. Gray, Selectman

Charles M. McGee, Selectman



Moultonborough Public Library
Funding Sources

Public/Taxpayer | Funding source Purpose FY 24-25
Money Expenditures
(projected)
Town Taxes All routine operations of the $689,823
Appropriation library, including staffing,
collection materials, and
services provided to the
community
Capital Reserve | Taxes Library facility maintenance and | $22,000
capital upgrades, including
This fund is managed HVAC and plumbing systems,
by the Town Trustees | and roof repairs
of Trust Funds. The
library trustees are the
fiscal agent for this
fund.
Incoming Payments for use of To cover the cost of $1,700
gen_erating library equipment, such | maintenance and replacement
equipment as copiers and a fax of income generating equipment
machine. These funds | and supplies for the equipment
are keptin a
non-lapsing account by
the Library Trustees.
Replacement Payments for lost and | Purchase of items for the library | $600

Books

damaged books,
movies, and other
collection items, and
donations in lieu of
fines. These funds are
kept in a non-lapsing
account by the Library
Trustees.

collection




Private Money | Funding Source Purpose FY 24-25
Expenditures
(projected)
Trustees Funds | Donations made to the | These funds are generally $70,000
library from private intended to augment services of
sources. Some gifts the Library and not for routine
are given with a operating and maintenance
specified use expenses. Regularly, funds are
restriction. Most gifts required to pay up front costs
are unrestricted. prior to reimbursement from
trust funds and awarded grants.
Trustees Funds
sources include: The Trustees use these funds to
e Donations enhance or upgrade the library
in ways not covered in the
e Book Sales operating budget. Some recent
e Bequests examples include:
s Grants e New furniture
e Replacement of
multipurpose printer for
public use
e Credit card reader
e \Website redesign
e Message board
e Landscaping
e |Interior painting
Town Library Donations made to the | Purchase of new books for the $3,500
Trust Fund library with interest library’s collection
deposited into library
trustees’ funds
annually.
This fund is managed
by the Town Trustees
of Trust Funds. The
library trustees are the
fiscal agent for this
fund.
Friends of the Friends of the Enhance programming, summer | $17,000

Library
Contributions

Moultonborough
Public Library

reading program, family holiday
events, author talks, and
community gathering events

January 15, 2025




FY25-26 proposed Library Budget
Re: Increase in the maintenance line

In recent years, the library has incurred increased building maintenance costs due to aging
equipment, unanticipated expenses, and expenses formerly included in the work performed by a
part-time maintenance person.

Unanticipated expenses in 2024
Lift repair

Broken window

HVAC Hy-vent replacement
Well pump replacement

New costs required to be outsourced: approximately $4.000-$5,000 annually
Power-washing

Window washing

Pest control

Respectfully submitted,
John Buckley
Chairperson, Moultonborough Public Library Board of Trustees



MEMORANDUM

Jfrom the
OFFICE OF THE TOWN PLANNER
TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DATE: January 17, 2025
TO: The Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator Cater Terenzini
RE: Additional Budget Questions

Following are questions and responses regarding this year’s Land Use budget.

Q: How can the Conservation Fund be utilized?

A: NH RSA 36-A:5, I establishes that a municipal conservation fund may be expended “for the purposes
of (Chapter 36-A).” The “purposes of (the) chapter” are assumedly set forth in RSA 36-A:2 which
states that conservation commissions may be established “for the proper utilization and protection of
the natural resources and for the protection of watershed resources of said city or town.”

The Society for the Protection of NH Forests (SPNHF) lists the following as permissible conservation
commission fund expenditures:
e natural resource inventories
e maps of town properties
e wetland evaluations
e purchase of land or conservation easements
training and education for conservation commission members and interested citizens
guest speakers
publications about conservation

SPNHF further states that the money in the conservation fund is managed by the municipality’s
treasurer, who should write checks from the fund only upon order of the conservation commission
(RSA 36-A:5 1I). It is important to work cooperatively with your municipal treasurer to create a
mutually agreeable process for the disbursement of funds. You may also want to discuss this with
your local governing body (e.g. board of selectmen in a town); it’s important that they understand
the process required to spend money from the conservation fund. Only the conservation commission
can order a disbursement from the conservation fund.

To me, the specific language used to establish a conservation commission fund in Moultonborough
(1993/Article #36) appears flawed, as a most literal reading of the warrant article suggests that fund
was established solely for the purpose of retaining unexpected funds obtained in 1993. The article
did not provide the voters an opportunity to vote on whether they intended this fund to receive funds
after 1993. While it seems likely the voters would vote to adopt an open fund, the language of the
article focused on the handling of enumerated monies obtained in 1993.

DARI SASSAN, Town Planner e  (603)476-2347 x321 e  dsassan@moultonboroughnh.gov




Budget Clarifications FY 25

1/17/2025

What is the status of work on the Master Plan?

For the immediate future, upcoming Master Plan work will concentrate on sections pertaining to
housing, and that work will be funded through our recently awarded HOP grant.

Below is a chronology of recent Master Plan work as well as a list of chapters in the 2008 Master
Plan. In consideration of the Board’s desire to revive conversations about the community’s vision
for itself, as well as the Board’s desire to look at public sewer, I have proposed an order of revisions

at the bottom of the page. However, this is the Board’s decision.

2016 Master Plan Adopted Chapters

Executive Summary

Land Use & Development
Transportation Chapter
Vision Chapter

2018 Master Plan Adopted Chapters

Economic Development Chapter
Housing Chapter

2008 Master Plan Chapters

Acknowledgements & Title Page

Chapter 1 - Introduction

Chapter 2 - Executive Summary and Vision
Statements

Chapter 3 - Population & Growth
Management

Chapter 4 - Housing Needs

Chapter 5 - Water, Natural & Environmental
Resources

Possible Order of Next Revisions

l.
2.

Vision Chapter
Land Use & Development

Page 2 of 4

2019 Master Plan Adopted Chapters

e Natural Resources Chapter

e Implementation Matrix Natural Resources
Chapter V

2021 Master Plan Adopted Chapters

e Historical and Cultural Resources Chapter
VI

Chapter 6 — Historical and Cultural
Resources, Community Character &
Appearance

Chapter 7 - Public Facilities, Services,
Utilities & Recreation

Chapter 8 - Transportation & Regional
Concerns

Chapter 9 - Land Use & Economic
Development

Chapter 10 - Implementation Matrix

Housing Chapter

. Executive Summary



Budget Clarifications FY 25 1/17/2025

Q: What is the status of the Docuware platform?

A: Docuware is a good system, but we do not have a productive relationship with the regional
middleman. As such, we should either:

1. try to use a different middleman,
2. obtain internal training to minimize the need to interact with the middleman, or
3. change systems.

List of acronyms appearing in the budget spreadsheet:

DHR/EMMIT (Enhanced Mapping & Management Information Tool):

EMMIT is a publicly-accessible Geographic Information System administered by the New Hampshire
Division of Historical Resources. This system gives subscribers a convenient means of accessing more
than 16,000 records pertaining to the state’s historic and archaeological resources. Subscribers will have
the ability to perform searches based on locational parameters as well as user-specified attribute criteria.
The purpose of this system is to provide these materials to its subscribers in an efficient way, while
maintaining a comprehensive archive of the statewide survey of historic properties in an ongoing initiative.
The information contained in EMMIT represents the state’s sole comprehensive, up to date inventory of
the state’s historic and archaeological resources (NHDCR.nh.gov)

GIS (Geographic Information System)
The acronym “GIS” refers to a computer system that stores, analyzes, and displays geographic data. GIS
uses maps to visualize and analyze data about the Earth's surface.

GPS (Global Positioning System)
The acronym “GPS” refers to an accurate worldwide navigational and surveying facility based on the
reception of signals from an array of orbiting satellites.

LRPC (Lakes Region Planning Commission)

The Lakes Region Planning Commission (LRPC) is a non-profit, voluntary association of municipalities
located within one of the 9 state-defined regional planning areas. LRPC members pool their resources to
obtain a highly trained professional staff to provide a wide variety of comprehensive planning services to
meet the diverse needs of New Hampshire's Lakes Region. Our mission is to provide effective planning
in order to achieve and sustain a quality environment, dynamic economy, and local cultural values by
supporting community efforts through leadership, education, technical assistance, information, advocacy,
coordination, and responsive representation. (lakesrpc.org)

LRC (Lakes Region Computer)
Provider of leading-edge technology such as Apple and PC laptops, Verizon Wireless Authorized Retailer,
Computer Repairs, and IT Services. (lakesregioncomputer.com)

MTAG (Municipal Technical Assistance Grant Program)
This program is suspended, hence the funding amount of $0.00. The HOP program, through which we
obtained funding, is intended to backfill this program.

Page 3 of 4



Budget Clarifications FY 25 1/17/2025

SDL (Spatial Data Logic)
Software company aspiring to “transform (clients’) local government with smarter, agile software
solutions designed to streamline operations, provide actionable insights, and increase community

services.” (spatialdatalogic.com)
.
l 7 °

Page 4 of 4



DPW Responses to Questions Growing out of 01/04 Budget Review

On the Vehicle Lift: Can you explain pls the increase to ten tons?? Are we moving beyond a point
where we would be better off farming out repairs at that size?? Are we sure the floor will take that
added structural load without having to cut into it and pour new bearing pads?

Reply: This was presented at CIP, see attached. As far as the floor, we will have to do a core to
confirm however, it is my understanding that the current lift was supposed to be a larger capacity
lift at the time of purchase.

Object Code 4774 Change in salt budget??? Is it due to amount used, or price decrease? Why is
there no change in salt/sand for emergency lanes?

Reply: The change in the salt budget is due the decrease in price, the quantity has not
changed. The emergency lane salt budget did decrease as well, price not quantity.

The winter sand budget for both highway and emergency lanes was reduced in quantity by 500 Ton
each due to the mild winter weather last season and the amount of winter sand we currently have
stockpiled.

Even with the price increase of the winter sand, we ended up with a net decrease in overall cost for
both highway and emergency lanes.

Street Lighting Increase Reason??
Reply: Based onthe FY24 year-end the budget amount should be $17,600.

Why moving to two screen rentals a year??
Reply: We have always had two (2) screen rentals per year to screen our compost, one (1) in the
Spring and one (1) in the Fall. The rental cost for the unit has more than doubled.

What is the actual working schedule at the transfer station??
Reply: Sunday: 1:00 pm to 4:30 pm (Staff = 12:30 pm to 5:00 pm)
Monday, Tuesday, Friday, Saturday: 8:30 am to 4:30 pm (Staff = 8:00 am to 5:00 pm)

Is glass actually ending up being recycled?? Where??
Reply: Glassisincluded in our Single Stream Recycling that Waste Management picks up.

Ground Water Monitoring Increase???
Reply: Perour Groundwater Discharge Permit, groundwater sampling is to be performed bi-
annually with the next two sampling rounds being in April 2026 and April 2028.

Prepare presentation on C&D tipping fees and pulls and possible rate hike needed to offset the
same

Reply: Attached is the updated WMF Fee Survey. In my opinion, based on the current data for
construction/demolition debris and other fee-based items, fee adjustments are not warranted at
this time.

Have we thought about bidding out cemetery maintenance?
Reply: No.Whywould we? It is a lot cheaper to hire two (2) seasonal employees to work with our
existing part-time grounds crew to maintain our forty (40) cemeteries scattered about town, than it



would be to hire it out. We are also able to utilize these seasonal employees across th